



Dr Marisa Paterson MLA

Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Services

Minister for Women

Minister for the Prevention of Domestic, Family and Sexual Violence

Minister for Corrections

Minister for Gaming Reform

Member for Murrumbidgee

Ms Chiaka Barry MLA
Chair, Standing Committee on Legal Affairs
(Legislative Scrutiny Role)
Legislative Assembly of the Australian Capital Territory
GPO Box 1020
CANBERRA ACT 2601

Our ref: PRO25/4919

By email: Scrutiny@parliament.act.gov.au

29 October 2025

Dear Ms Barry

I am writing regarding the Standing Committee on Legal Affairs' request for a response regarding three appointments made relating to the Racing Appeals Tribunal under disallowable instrument *Racing Appeals Tribunal Appointment 2025 (No 1)* (DI2025-246).

The Committee, in its Scrutiny Report 11, noted that the Explanatory Statement for this instrument does not state whether the appointees are public servants and requested confirmation that each appointee is not a public servant before the expiry of the disallowable period, which is 30 October 2025.

I confirm that none of the appointees are public servants for the purposes of these appointments.

This information was inadvertently omitted from the Explanatory Statement during drafting.

I trust the above addresses the matters raised in the Report.

Yours sincerely

Dr Marisa Paterson MLA
Minister for Gaming Reform

act.gov.au